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MEMORANDUM 

Date: October 29, 2020 

To: Members, Board of Supervisors 

From: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 

Subject: Nomination by the Mayor - Municipal Transportation Agency Board of Directors 

On October 29, 2020, the Mayor submitted the following complete nomination package pursuant to 
Charter, Section 8A.102. Nominations in this category are subject to confirmation by the Board of 
Supervisors by a majority vote and are not effective until the Board acts by a majority.  

• Fiona Hinze - Municipal Transportation Agency Board of Directors
o Term ending March 1, 2024. (File No. 201237)

Pursuant to Rule 2.18.2 of the Board’s Rules of Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board has 
opened a hearing file on the matter and a hearing will be scheduled in the Rules Committee. 

(Attachments) 

c: Hillary Ronen - Rules Committee Chair  
Alisa Somera - Legislative Deputy 
Victor Young - Rules Committee Clerk  
Anne Pearson - Deputy City Attorney 
Sophia Kittler - Mayor’s Legislative Liaison 
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